Grand Junction, Colorado, July 18th, 1911.

The bity bouncil of the leity of Grand Regular Junction convened in regular session meeting at 4 o'clock p.m., in the bity Hall, with Mayor Jodd in the chair. Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Jodd, Roll call Vedder, Vorbeck, Scovill, Holmburg. City Attorney Bucklin was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of July 5th and adjourned sessions of July 6th, 7th and 8th; also the regular meeting of July 11th, were read and approved. The petition of J. W. Starks for a license to carry on the business of cement side-Petition walk contractor was presented and read. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovile, that a license be granted to Mr. Starks when a satisfactory bond is furnished. The motion carried. The report of the leity Treasurer for the quarter ending June 30th, was presented and read. Report of lat Treas. referred On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovile, the report was referred to the Auditor. The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty was presented Report of Com. of Health Hoire Beauly and read. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the Recurse

report was received and ordered placed on file

and filed

91 The quarterly report of the leity Health Report of lat Healt Officer was presented and read, and on office motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded recive by Commissioner Vedder, the report was received and ordered placed on file. Mayor Todd and Commissioner Holmburg, Report on special committee on municipal woord your municipal for idle men, reported having made arrange. unord yard ments for use of vacant lots adjoining the Park Opera House for the purpose. The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and andited were read by the Clerk: Bills No Fund Amount 8129 Reneal 200 For Read. Claim of E. Frank Winfield Rubba bands Georg Joupan 8130 Polia 15 00 Police service Welcht Toupain 2 50 work on fail win dow 8131 " Leonard Deducis Detection againay 245 15 Alurices and Expenses 8132 " The Seagrave Company 8133 Fine 4,054 00 Unto Fine Car & Chem. Ceng. a. P. Drew 6. 6. 6' Neil Horseshoeing 8134 " 125 8135 " 200 Car chain etc. Hilbert' bash moreny 85 Oil. 8136 4 Horsechoeing + mating horse Dr. a. P. Drew 875 8137 Nighung Mesa Lumber Co. 26 69 Lumber 8138 " Bart Lynch Wm Hammontree Filing Daws. 2 60 8139 " 15 1/2 days work and Care oftiam 43 25 8140 " Peter Hollenbe de 8141 40 75 1. Louis Oaks " 24 50 8142 14 . . . . . . Mr. G. Surner 39 50 8143 " 14 " " " " J. E. Moss 3950 8144 .. J. Mr. Barnes 8 " daber. 20 00 8145 E. M. Cotes 16 , , 40 00 8146 4+ \* \* B. M. Lasley 10 62 8147 Mr. R. Vinton 686 21/4 " " 8148 " / \* 1 6. Sale 2 50 8149 " M. B. Thorp 11/2 . 3 3 75 8150 " A. West 11 86 43/4 " 8151 " King Faulkner 1 . . 250 8152 2+ " " D. McKinnon 562 ., 8153 8 . . 20 00 Chas Statler 8154 " 101/2 " " a. L. Talley A. C. Schwenker 36 75 • 8155 Scavenger work to fully is 425 8156 Stealth Manuta ana R. M. Hospital 128 09 Mesa County \*\* 8157 Filling Cistern " " " 7 50 A. J. Wharton 8158 Funigating material 200 8159 " 6.D. Anith Durg C.

For Fund Amount NU Claim of Hanling load of trash 8160 Health Riley Stoner 100 8161 Mater Office Desk 29 00 Bannister Bus + Silcox Printing Water receipto " 13 75 Mr. W. Chandler 8162 Packing 22 29 Garlock Packing los •. 8163 See for Pump House G.J. Electric Sas Thefor 6s. 4 50 •• 8164 Horseshoeing 1 50 Dr.a. P. Drew 8165 1. 1 load work for Fire plug 100 D. H. Seabaugh 8166 4 Lodging for jury 56 00 Stamford Hotel 8167 4 Publishing notice - Bond Sale 42 00 Financial Age 8168 " Stenographic work Evelyn Perkins 38 60 8169 " John Scovill 10 days with team Kan Co Survey " 35 00 8170 J. M. Carson 8171 Park 1/2 nes. Carring for Park 30 00 migating parto - 4 days " 10 00 5. M. Mcheal 8172 1 50 Hanling Trash from Cartos J. M. Nowlin 8173 " 75 " Seats & Childrein Park J.H. Smith " 8174 8175 Library Books for dilran 50 87 Milling rles. Juls. to Periodicals Sunsel Magazine 46 50 8176 " Lead Pipe 687 86 The Bogne Lead to. 8177 Vainyhol Time and Exp. Mosly + Merriel 5. J. KBR. U. Rig les. 8178 " " 101 13 Barton + Terrile Freight and dray age 8179 . . 7 78 R. E. Hindman J.W. Barnes Carpenter work 1 11 450 8180 8181 " ". 6+ day labor 15 30 A. Wesh 8182 " " 400 2 - \* 9 hours " Mr. R. Vinton 2 25 4 " 8183 1 days " 200 M. B. Shorp 8184 . .. Charles Statler A. L. Talley 1. 1. 1 . 200 • 8185 5 25 142 " " 8186 . . 5 . work Lee Anulling . . 20 00 8187 5 " 20 00 R. D. Hindman ~ 8188 e . 2 . V.a. Scovill 8 00 8189 . . 15 00 6 : •-Louis Oaks 4, e 8190 Denver Sewer Pipe Holay Co Sewar Cipu 8191 Seur 263 4, 309 05 Gu. L. Caroford Use of horse twagon re 13 50 8192 " " Mesa Lumber les Lumber 449 8193 " " H. Lee 2 loads sand 8194 " " 3 00 Ramey Pera Lumber les Lumber 1 20 8195 " Supplies and labor 91 45 J. E. M. Kenzie Oil 87 09 Continental Oil Co. Har dware 16 65 Feldmeier & Frueauff Hendrie Bolthoff My Sup. Co. Manhoh frames the 777 43 8206 - Varing 1 8208 Serm 3 8209 Water Supplies for Eng. Office 15 15 Cardwell Blue Prink thep. 60. -8210 Barie Selegrams Treasuris Carl Acch 165 8 days asil Engineer 33 3r 8212 Sew 3 E. R. Romburg

Claim of Amount No Foud For 4 days Assi Engineer 8213 Paring"1 E. R. Rombing 16 65 3 " " " E. R. Romberg 8214 Water 12 50 Warren Patton 8215 Secont 3 20 62 814 " Rodman Robert Vorbeck 8216 " " 15 20 63/1 Chainsnow Paul H. Bertho 8217 Water 20 00 1/4 mo Draftanan Bro. L. Crawford 8218 Carring\*1 9 day let Eginen 90 00 Geo. L. Crawford 8219 Seun 3 1 6 . 1 . 10 00 Sw. L. Crawford 8220 Water 50 00 5 " " "

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Dovill that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of roll

the Commissioners voted as follows: Toda, yea; Vedde, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburs yea

all the Commissioners having voted

Attention having been called to the exca-

yea, the Mayor declared the motion corrica

vation on the vacant lots at the corner of Main and Seventh streets reaching a depth so as to endanger pedestrians, the matter of having

the said excavation protected was, on motion

of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by bom. missioner Holmburg, referred to the Mayor.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbech, seconded

Holmburg, yea.

and the bills allowed.

Bills allow

Bills

Referred

Mayor.

Resolution Read

by Commissioner Vedder, that the following resolution be passed and adopted: Resolution. Whereas, It appears from the reports of the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies, and from the records, that the surplus funds now in the leity Treasury which has, and is accu. mulating from the sale of the Server and Daving bonds, is, and will be, beyond the immediate needs of these works, and Whereas, the deposit of these funde bring no interest to the city, and lohereas, the bity has outstanding warrants to a considerable amount which are drawing 6 per cent. interest, and Whereas, it is desirable to save all

93

.

94 the money possible for the city; be it therefore Resolved, That the Commissioner of Finance and Aupplies be authorized to use as much of such surplus in his hands from time to time, as he may deem safe and wise, to buy up some of the outstanding city warrants, and carry such warrants in his cash balance until such are called in and paid from such fund against which they are drawn. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Resolution Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, adopted yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carries and the resolution adopted. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the Council adjourned until Friday, July 21th, at 4 or clock p. n. Charles KHohnburg bity bluck.